# Pachoua Vue

### **Registered Nurse III - Valley Children's Hospital**

Fresno, CA pachoua\_vue@yahoo.com +1 559 790 9045

I am a Registered Nurse with +10 years of experience seeking an opportunity to be placed in a position where I can utilize my expertise and skills as well as continuing to develop and learn new techniques on providing excellent patient care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

## **Registered Nurse III**

Valley Children's Hospital - Madera, CA January 2005 to Present

#### 93636

- Med/Surgical, Peri-Operative, ATC Clinic
- Relief Charge Nurse
- Staffing, managing sick calls
- Schedule
- Patient Acuity, Admissions, Discharges
- Customer Service
- Staff Satisfaction (including MD)
- Throughput of Patients
- LEAN Project
- Committee Chair
- Task Force Chair

## **Clinical Coordinator**

CRMC - Fresno, CA November 2015 to October 2018

Responsibilities Clinic Supervisor -clinic operations -staffing <30 staff -employee relations -provider relations

-Budget

-primary care

-urgent care

-20 sub-specilaties

Accomplishments Process improvement Team building Customer service experience Budget Provider satisfaction

Skills Used Leadership

## **Registered Nurse III**

Valley Children's Hospital - Fresno, CA 2009 to 2014

#### 93720

- Pre-Operative/Post-Operative Care, Pre-Admissions Nurse
- Pre-Admission health history screens, obtain clearance as needed
- Admissions and Discharge
- Excellent IV Skills
- Medication Administration
- Excellent assessment skills

**Experience** Continues

#### Lead Nurse Intake Coordinator

Valley Children's Hospital - Fresno, CA 2008 to 2013

93710

- Client Intake Coordinator
- Charge Nurse/Lead Intake Coordinator
- Client Admit Assessments
- Follow-Up Assessments
- State Regulated Care Plans
- Coordination of Care with PMD, Physical Therapy, Social Worker, Dietary, etc
- Staffing, managing sick calls
- Schedule of LVN and CNA
- Staff Education
- Client Education

### Education

Bachelors of Science in Nursing/Public Health Nursing California State University of Fresno December 2006

## Additional Information

#### Skills

- Professional
- Excellent Leadership Skills

- Customer Service
- Efficient, works well independently and with others
- Resourceful
- Detail Oriented
- Excellent Critical Thinking Skills
- Advanced Assessment Skills